LCSC/RST 34

From: Nigel Coates

To: RST

Subject: INQUIRY INTO ROAD SAFETY IN TASMANIA
Date: Friday, 13 August 2021 4:54:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,
A few thoughts as follows:

1. The crash data we are able to access from DSG as local councils has reduced significantly in its usefulness
in recent years. We can no longer get access to RIMS which enabled us to generate collision diagrams to
understand patterns at intersections better. There is also not a 'contributory factor' column in the data
generated through the Spatial Data portal (Spatial Data Selector (stategrowth tas.gov.au)).

2. If we really want to take road safety seriously we need a better understanding of the causes of traffic,
maybe through a dedicated unit, there is a 2020 UK report that explores how crashes are investigated
worldwide: RAC Foundation 'International Review of R llision Investigation Approaches' report - FAIS -
Forensic Accident Investigation Services (forensic-ai.co.uk)).

3. Also, significantly more publicity around road safety using expertise that most LGs don't have.

Regards
. Nigel Coates
g Clty of Enggineering Officer, Traffic | Infrastructure and Assets Network
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